AMERI|CATs BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEETING AGENDA
B D June 19, 2017
® Phone meeting — 703-764-9866, Bridge 1, code 1234

3]
8

OUR SHARED MISSION

Deliver high-quality, professional business advice, education, and information that generates meaningful
results.
OUR SHARED VISION

America’s SBDCs are highly valued for driving economic prosperity.
ASBDC’S PURPOSE

To support the success of its members.

BOARD OF To establish the Association’s mission, vision, strategic direction, approve the
DIRECTORS Association’s budget and operations plan, and appoint and evaluate the performance of

O B J E CT I V E the Association’s President, including setting compensation.

3:00 PM EST CONVENE BOARD MEETING

WELCOME AND ROLL CALL

NOT
PRESENT BOARD MEMBER PRE;)ENT
Michele Abraham Abraham (South X
Carolina)
X Terry Chambers (Washington) Sec’y
X Christian Conoy Conroy (Pennsylvania)
X Bill Cummins (Alabama)
X Mark Langford (Texas)
Michael Myhre (Florida) Chair X
X Greg Panichello (Kansas) Treasurer
X Georgianna Parkin (Massachusetts)
X Katie Sewell (Idaho)
Janice Washington (Arizona) Vice-Chair X
X Tee Rowe, Association President

PRESENTATION OF CONSENT AGEN

BOARD MEETING AGENDA | June 18, 2017



APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES - BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MTG, ATLANTA, MAY 17™- 18.

Minutes were sent out by Terry Chambers 3" for review and comment. Katie Sewell and Christian
Conoy noted that the minutes did not include sufficient detail on the second day and needed to
have the Tee Rowe reports attached to the minutes. Tee Rowe will send his report for inclusion as
well. Terry said that he would update the minutes as soon as possible and send them to the board.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

LEGISLATIVE ISSUES — POTUS BUDGET, HILL REACTION

The President’s budget does not appear to have solid reasoning behind the numbers and
conflicts with itself with the text in several areas. Additionally, the president has indicted he
wants to strengthen support to business, which contradicts with the budget as well. Tee Rowe
spoke with the SBA and they commented that we usually get our money anyhow. Tee Rowe’s
conversations on Capitol Hill, including Senator Shelly Capito, continue to show strong support
of the SBDC. Tee Rowe indicated that the issue with getting the budget moved ahead is a
complete lack of movement which may result in a cancellation of the summer recess to get a
budget passed. The one silver lining may be that this could result in a continuing resolution at
the $125MM level. He also noted that the ASBDC will be asking for an increase in 2018 but
the timing of knowing if that occurs could be the middle of next year just like this year.
Christian Conoy asked about the notice Tee Rowe had sent to the Network about the proposed
funding increase to which Tee Rowe indicated he would re-send it to ensure everyone has it.

SBA ISSUES — CARRY FWD, SUPPLEMENTAL

Christian Conoy asked about the impact of the past GOA study concerning non-approved SBA
programs in light of what we are hearing from the SBA concerning use of SBDC dollars and
programs like the S \TEP program. Tee Rowe said that our funding is 2-year funding which
supports SBDC carry-over and supplemental funding requests. He said that what he is
hearing from the OSBDC is that they prefer to spend unspent SBDC dollars elsewhere for their
priority projects. Tee Rowe will talk to the appropriations and authorizing staff to discuss the
impact of getting NOA in the middle of the year for the increased funding with the
unreasonable requirement that the funds be spent by the end of September or year end. He
will also discuss the substantial issues, host concerns, issues with HRS concerns about hiring
new staff this year, etc., being created with OSBDC asking that we submit a 2018 proposal at
the $110MM level. Tee Rowe hopes to chart a path through this for members but needs
feedback from the state directors on issues being created with the $110MM proposal
requirement so that he can voice this issues and concerns.

CONFERENCE UPDATE

Registration are progressing well with us being at about 80% of the budget forecasted income
amount. They are still needing state star names from each member. Mark said that he would
reach out to the committee Rowe to help get this done as quickly as possible.

Christian Conoy asked about the status and planned timeline for replacing Anthony? Tee
Rowe said that he is getting three proposals and will review each for cost, effectiveness and
which he believes that we could work with best. He hopes to have this process complete next
month and will share his thoughts with the board. He expects costs to be in the range of $5-
$8,000 per month which is reasonable for the DC market. Christian Conoy asked if Tee Rowe
needed help that he let the board know. Tee Rowe indicated he know all three of the
organizations well so he thought he was in good shape to do the analysis.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

| June 18,2017



Mike Myhre was not present at the meeting and asked that Tee Rowe chair the meeting in his
absence.

DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF TREASURER'S REPORT

Greg Panichello reported that the association is seeing a large build-up of cash which was
expected because of conference registrations. He noted that accounts receivable are up though
some states have still not paid their dues. He also noted that the reserve balance has also gone

up.

The Profit and Loss YTD budget is on track with expected impacts of the conference while
expenses continue to be in control. Greg Panichello also noted that the external audit is almost
completed waiting on information from the SBA to finish the report.

DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF COMMITTEE ROWE REPORTS

No updated committee Rowe reports have been completed as there are no know issues or
significant changes that Tee Rowe is aware of.

OLD BUSINESS

RFP re-issuance — National impact study needs, structure

Greg Panichello said that he thought the primary question here is whether we are querying clients
from 2 years ago or Clients from two years ago (for consistency) AND clients from last year to get
more current data. Client affirmation is still very critical either path we take. Greg Panichello said
that he has a highly experienced company ready to do a pilot with the SBDC with costs potentially
being low. He asked if others were interested in participating in the pilot program should let him
know. Tee Rowe suggested that the liaisons reach out to their members to ask who is interested.
Katie Sewell asked about the proposed timing of the switch to a new system. Greg Panichello said
that doing a revised survey in 2018 was feasible and that it could include long-term two-year-old
clients as well as 2017 impact questions. Katie Sewell asked about the inclusion of sales impact
which Greg Panichello said was the same process as the other impacts and wouldn’t be an issue. Bill
Cummins asked that Greg Panichello send an email to the state directors which he said he would be.
Christian Conoy asked if Greg Panichello’s email was to check the temperature on doing a change or
whether he would ask the state directors to make an actual decision to developing a new CRM.
Greg Panichello said that it is a temperature check for now. Next steps would be dependent on how
the Network responds. We would then collect more information and work on the definitions for the
new CRM. Greg Panichello asked if the board agreed to go ahead with proposing this and that he
needed to know before 7/14. Greg Panichello also said that he is willing to do it himself as a trial to
see how it works but that he is hoping for wider participation as the analysis works be better. Tee
Rowe noted that the new SBA system might also impact this process though the timing of that
happening was a question.

Tee Rowe suggested that he hold off on the new RFP until this issue was resolved. Alan Adams
agreed with the delay to re-open the RFP. Tee Rowe said that he did not want to delay too long,
next month or so, so that should be kept in mind. CRM system for SBDCs — training & tracking
system Tee Rowe said that these two initiative are tied together. He feels that we need a single
system instead of networks bouncing between the two existing suppliers. What is critical is that we
track our economic impacts which are critical to talking to folks on the Capital Hill. In short, better

| June 18,2017



data means we should be better off. This should also help with the SBA better supporting the SBDC.
Greg Panichello said that he thought the critical factors are: impacts, differentiation capability and
good training on the system. He thought that the liaisons should reach out to their members to
collect information on their thoughts about the existing systems and the opportunity to look at
something new that is developed specifically for us.

ASBDC Dues Proposals — Caps on dues, uses, etc.

Greg Panichello asked to talk about the dues structure proposal. Alan Adams said that he thought
the proposal needed to be brought to the member meeting for discussion. He noted that he thought
the larger states are capped and the middle states are being over-taxed with dues. Greg Panichello
agreed that the structure needs to change.

Association Bylaws modifications

Katie Sewell asked about the status of the potential By-law changing. Tee Rowe indicated that he
had sent the proposed modification to the board and members for their review and comment with
most of the changes based on housekeeping and clean-up. A lot of the language concerning the ASD
working group needed to be updated as well to reflect the current situation. He noted that we need
to give the members at least 30 days’ notice of changes. He will schedule a vote on the by-lays at
the conference members meeting.

Conference Structure — high level offerings

Tee Rowe indicted that it appears that the Network has a lot of new advisors each year and that
they find that the conference is a great tool for them. Additionally, it appears that the more
experienced advisor get less from the conference. Tee Rowe noted that Michele has told him that
the more

experienced advisors don’t attend and she suggested that we ask them what they are looking for as
part of any change process. A discussion occurred about options for restructuring the conference to
better serve all attendees. Options included doing different tracks: introduction/basic

workshops and higher level/more complex workshops as well as including in-depth certifications
courses. Greg Panichello noted that he thought the Conference Committee Rowe has been doing an
amazing job and wanted to compliment them on the job they have done. Greg Panichello noted that
he thought we needed an action item to update the Core competency model which should help the
committee Rowe with any proposed changes. Greg Panichello suggested that we collect what the
members would propose about the core competencies to be used as a guideline for changes. Bill
Cummins asked if we are looking to do and update or something more significant as this will impact
the question going to the members. Greg Panichello asked for feedback from the non-board
members on the call. Scott Dougherty said that the SE region routinely reviews the feedback from
the advisors. What they hear includes: 1. as it stands now many give up the entire week of the
conference already. 2. Pre-conference workshops are typically day-long workshops 3. The balance of
the workshops are not designed to develop competencies e.g. NDC certification which is 4 weeks,
has a rigorous exam and is recognized by industry. The feedback included that senior advisors go
more because of the location than the professional development at the conference. He said he
thinks we are over thinking what can be accomplished in a week and that we have tended to be

| June 18,2017



reactive not pro-active. The SE region believes that the more in-depth training needs to occur
outside of the conference which is done at the state level and that it could be modeled after the
direction that the state director training is headed. Tee Rowe suggested tracks for NDC and CGBP
with changing the 4-5 tracks each year. Scott Dougherty said that we have to make the advisors
want to be there. Tee Rowe noted that the conference is in DC next year. Scott Dougherty said that
we should ensure we have a large group there and that we can invite legislators. Tee Rowe thanked
Scott for his input.

Greg Panichello asked about the supplemental funding letter from the SBA. Tee Rowe said he
thought the 28" was the proposed date. Katie Sewell noted that was a quick turn-around. Greg
Panichello asked that Tee Rowe and Mike Myhre check with the OSBDC on their call with them. He
also noted that they don’t have the final numbers yet but that is due to the short mid-year funding
increase. Tee Rowe said that they are doing both a fiscal and an annual funding. Greg Panichello
said that he also thought that they are still understaffed.

Greg Panichello said that he had heard that the SBA had made a decision on replacing EDMIS. Tee
Rowe said that the decision had been made but there has been no movement so far but he would
try to find out what is happening. Greg Panichello asked if they are going to ask for help to design
the new system. Tee Rowe said he would talk to Scott at the SBA about them reaching out.

Christian Conoy asked about the status of the California network? Tee Rowe said that he had sent a
letter and noted that they are doing a bidders conference sometime soon and that the state director
and Adrianna had met the first week of June. Christian Conoy said that the host president had sent a
letter and did we know what was happening with that? Tee Rowe said that he and Mike Myhre had
talked with Adrianna but that the SBA reasoning still did not make sense when aligned with the
accreditation standards.

Cathy asked about the status of the Portable Assistance grants. She noted that last year only
those getting funds were told with everyone else not knowing. Tee Rowe said he had heard nothing
as this point.

Greg Panichello also discussed the peer comparison model he has developed to track a wide variety
of impacts and data. He and several states have been using it for a few years and currently it has
expanded to a total of 21 states participating in sharing their data.

NEW BUSINESS

e GENERATIONAL STUDY RELEASE, RESULTS

Tee Rowe said that we had gotten coverage on three radio and TV shows and has gotten a
huge amount of positive responses to the study. He said that they had sent any state network
media inquiries to the state directors for follow-up. He also said that the SBA was now excited
about the views of the millennials. Tee Rowe said that the Networks had gotten millions of
“touches” plus articles in USA Today plus others such as the Coleman report. Tee Rowe said
we accomplished what we set out to do which was to establish the SBDC as a thought leader.
He asked if other had heard anything about the study with no responses from those attending
the call. Tee Rowe said he thought we needed to continue to do this as it really raised the
visibility of the SBDC.

| June 18,2017



Tee Rowe discussed the upcoming Cyber Security survey going out to members. There would
be one that would look at the networks from an internal perspective with another looking at
the client perspective. He said that members would be asked to send it out to 50 clients for
their input. He said that both Homeland Security and the legislators he had talked to were
happy with us and what we are doing.

Tee Rowe asked if there was any other new business.

Janice Washington asked if there was a central place for everyone to look at what was being
done by other state for cyber security. Tee Rowe said the results of the survey would help with
the common knowledge. Katie Sewell said that there has been an informal listserve started as
well.

Georgianna Parkin asked about what information was being sent out to members concerning
negotiating with the SBA concerning goals for next year? The chart that Mike Myhre had sent
out was mentioned. Greg Panichello said that Mike Myhre had mentioned one question he had
wanted asked in his absence today. His question concerned states being pressured by the
SBA to meet higher goals even when funding was going down. Tee Rowe said next year is an
example with a 12% cut and that members should hold firms with no goal increases. Scott
Dougherty said we should drop goals. Greg Panichello said he gets lots of pressure from his
District Director to increase his goals every year. He said the question is how do we best
negotiate with our DD? Several on the call noted that these would not be friendly discussions.
Christian Conoy suggested the Mike Myhre, Tee Rowe and Janice Washington asked for
amended language be established for the SBA Project Officers. Greg Panichello said that he
thought the issue may not be with Adrianna but with OMB. Georgianna Parkin asked that Tee
Rowe let everyone know the outcome of the meeting but that she was looking to lower her
goals. Tee Rowe also noted that it was strange that we were being asked to serve more rural
clients which would likely result in impacts going down. He state that we must serve urban
areas to meet the goals they are putting on us. The big question is what is the rationale for
the goals they are setting?

Tee Rowe asked for any other new business, none was noted. He asked for a motion to
adjourn which was done by Greg Panichello with unanimous approval of the motion.

4:30 PM EST ADJOURN MEETING

UPCOMING BOARD MEETINGS

July 16th (Monday)
3:00 PM ET - 4:00 PM ET
WebEx Meeting

| June 18,2017



